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From: Charlson, Elaine et bspocite U—émw

Sent:  Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:06 PM ‘f,'é wec. o 51-5'0 )9.5
To: Lewallen, Fred D

Cc: Lozano, Debbie

Subject: RE: UCC Policy Review Request

Fred:

Thanks for your prompt reply.

Elaine

From: Lewallen, Fred D

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:03 PM
To: Charlson, Elaine

Subject: RE: UCC Policy Review Request

Dr. Charlson,
The proposed policy looks good to me. The number of students affected should be relatively small.

Fred D. Lewallen

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs
College of Technology

University of Houston

300 Technology Building

Houston, TX 77204-4021

(713)743 4074

lewallen@uh.edu

UNIVERSITY of

HOUSTON

A CARNEGIE-DESIGNATED TIER ONE
PUBLIC RESEARCH UNIVERSITY

From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:48 PM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson, Melissa E;
'lkirkland@ubh.edu'; Tedesco, Joseph W; fclaydon@uh.edu; wmonroe@uh.edu; Bowen, John T; Boger,
Carl A; Roberts, John W; Phillips, David K; mark a smith; Evans, Ian; Pritchard, Lamar; Smesny, Andrea
L; fitz@uh.edu; Lewallen, Fred D

Cc: Morales, Jeanette F; Lozano, Debbie; 'antel@uh.edu’ (antel@uh.edu)

Subject: FW: UCC Policy Review Request

Qops!! | forgot the attachment — sorry.

Elaine

From: Charlson, Elaine

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 1:46 PM

To: Oliver, Patricia B; Ramchand, Latha; Longacre, Teri; McPherson, Robert H; Pierson, Melissa E;
'lkirkland@uh.edu'; Tedesco, Joseph W; fclaydon@uh.edu; wmonroe@uh.edu; Bowen, John T; Boger,
Carl A; Roberts, John W; Phillips, David K; mark a smith (masmith@nsm.uh.edu); Evans, Ian; Pritchard,

6/21/2012



